UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN ELECTRIC FIREPLACES,
COMPONENTS THEREOF, Inv. No. 337-TA-791
MANUALS FOR SAME, CERTAIN Inv. No. 337-TA-826
PROCESSES FOR MANUFACTURING (Consolidated)
OR RELATING TO SAME AND
CERTAIN PRODUCTS CONTAINING
SAME

Order No. 11

By publication of a notice in the Federal Register on January 19, 2012, pursuant to
subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, the Commission instituted
this consolidated investigation to determine:

(a) Whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section
337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for
importation, or the sale within the United States after importation
of certain electric fireplaces, components thereof, manuals for
same, certain processes for manufacturing or relating to same and
certain products containing same that infringe U.S. Copyright Nos.
TX0007350474; TX0007350476; VA0001772660; and
VA0001772661, and whether an industry in the United States
exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337,

(b) whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(A) of section
337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for
importation, or the sale within the United States after importation
of certain electric fireplaces, components thereof, manuals for
same, certain processes for manufacturing or relating to same and
certain products containing same by reason of misappropriation of
trade secrets, breach of contract, or tortious interference with
contract, the threat or effect of which is to destroy or substantially
injure an industry in the United States.

77 Fed. Reg. 2757 (2012).



The complainants are Twin-Star International, Inc. of Delray Beach, Florida, and TS
Investment Holding Corp. of Miami, Florida. /d. The respondents are Shenzhen Reliap
Industrial Co. of Shenzhen, China; Yue Qiu Sheng (a.k.a. Jason Yue) of Shenzhen City, China;
and Whalen Furniture Manufacturing Inc. of San Diego, California. The Commission
investigative staff (“Staff”) is also a party in the investigation.

Based upon the complaint, the notice of the consolidated investigation, and the parties’
submissions on the target date of the consolidated investigation,' the undersigned has determined
that the initial determination on alleged violation of section 337 shall be due on December 19,
2012, and that the target date for completion of this investigation is April 19, 2013, which is 15
months after institution of the investigation. See 19 C.F.R. § 210.51(a); 19 C.F.R. §
210.42(a)(1)().

The parties are to meet and confer and submit a joint proposed procedural schedule by
February 13, 2012.2

So ordered.

Lo Ml

David P. Shaw
Administrative Law Judge

Issued: February 6, 2012

" The complainants and the Staff propose a 15-month target date, and the respondents propose a
16-month target date.

? After taking into consideration the parties’ positions and the undersigned’s current schedule,
the evidentiary hearing will be held August 1 -8, 2012.
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